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Freedom of Information Act 2000 – Request for Information 
 
Thank you for your request for information received on 27 May 2016 in relation to the 
County Durham and Darlington NHS Foundation Trust (Trust).  We are dealing with 
your request under the provisions of the Freedom of Information Act 2000.  
 
You requested information regarding the PAC and TNP Contracts.  Specifically you 
asked for:  
 
Section 1 
 
1) What are the Hospital names and locations that form part of the Trust? 
(Please provide details) 
 
Answer: All information available via https://www.cddft.nhs.uk/ 
 
 
2) Which framework is utilized for purchasing such as SBS, NHS Supply 
Chain or other (please provide details of all that are used) 
 
Answer: The main framework providers we use are; 
 

NHS Supply Chain 
North of England Commercial Procurement Collaborative 
Health Trust Europe 
Crown Commercial Service 
NHS Shared Business Services   

 
 
3) By which method is this procured? (Please state all that applies) 
 

https://www.cddft.nhs.uk/


 

 

 
Answer: Call off/direct award only 

    Mini competition only 
    Call off/ direct award & Mini Competition  

 
Section 2 
 
1) What is the name of the manufacture used to provide Topical Negative 
Wound Therapy Treatment for each hospital location? 
 
Answer:  Advance/Medela (Molnlycke Healthcare) 
 
2) By which method is this procured? (Please state all that applies) 
 
Answer: Pump rental is FOC. NHSSC supply consumables 
 
3) Is this equipment provided via Hire agreement, Purchase or other? 
(Please provide   details) 
 
Answer: Contract 
 
4) Is the provision of this equipment contracted? Yes or No 
 
Answer: Yes 
 
5) If contracted is the service and maintenance of this equipment included 
as part of the contract? Yes or No 
 
Answer: Yes 
 
6) If No - How is service & maintenance of this equipment dealt with - 3rd 
party provider or   in-house?   
 
Answer: All N/A    
 
7) If 3rd party provider please state company name 
 
8) Is the 3rd party service & maintenance contracted?  Yes or No 
 
9) If Yes what is the contract term? (Including any extension periods). 
 
10) What is the expiry date of this contract? 
 
The following questions are only applicable if the supply of Topical Negative 
Wound Therapy to the hospital trust is contracted. 
 
 



 

 

1) As a result of the tender did you change provider? Yes or No (If Yes 
please provide name of previous supplier) 
 
Answer: No 
 
2) What date did your current contract start? 
 
Answer: 01/04/2016 
 
3) How long is the current contract? (Including any extension periods) 
 
Answer: 36 Months 
 
4) When does the current contract expire? 
 
Answer: 31/03/2019 
 
5) Please provide the financial value of the contract in the last 12 months of 
the previous contract including total value and periods covered. 
 
Answer: Contract Rental of pumps £113,759.00 Inc. Vat – last 12 month value for 
pump rental 
 
6) Please provide the financial value for the first 12 months of the current 
contract in place. 
 
Answer:  Pumps are FOC no cost 
 
Section 3 
 
1) What is the name of the manufacture used to provide pressure relief 
alternating dynamic surface air mattresses to the trust? 
 
Answer:  Arjo Huntleigh 
 
2) By which method is this procured? (Please state all that applies)  
 
Answer: Purchased 
 
3) What is the total number of dynamic mattresses on-site? 
 
Answer: 600+ 
 
 
4) Is this a managed service? Yes or No 
 
Answer: No 



 

 

 
5) Is the provision of dynamic surfaces contracted? Yes or No 
 
Answer: NHSSC Framework 
 
6) If Yes is the service and maintenance of this equipment included as part 
of the contract? Yes or No 
 
Answer: No 
 
7) If No - How is service & maintenance of this equipment dealt with - 3rd 
party provider or in-house?  
 
Answer: In-House 
 
8) If 3rd party provider please state company name 
 
Answer: N/A 
 
9) Is this 3rd party service contracted?  Yes or No 
 
Answer: N/A 
 
10) If Yes what is the contract term? (Including any extension periods). 
 
Answer: N/A 
 
11) What is the expiry date of this contract? 
 
Answer: N/A 
 
12) How is the decontamination of these products managed? In-house or 3rd 
party provider 
 
Answer: In-House 
 
13) If 3rd party provider please state company name 
 
Answer: N/A 
 
14) Is this 3rd party service contracted?  Yes or No 
 
Answer: N/A 
 
 
 
15) If Yes what is the contract term? (Including any extension periods). 



 

 

 
Answer: N/A 
 
16) What is the expiry date of this contract 
 
Answer: N/A 
 
The following questions are only applicable if the supply of dynamic 
alternating air surface mattresses to the hospital trust is contracted.  
 
Answer:  All N/A 
 
1) Which method is used to tender the contract? (Please provide details) 
 
2) What date did your current contract start? 
 
3) What is the term of the contract? (including any extension periods) 
 
4) When does the current contract expire? 
 
5) Is the contract purchase, hire or other (please provide details) 
 
6) If contracted, when did you last tender the contract? 
 
7) As a result of the tender did you change provider? Yes or No (if Yes 
please provide previous supplier) 
 
8) Please provide the financial value of the contract in the last 12 months of 
the previous contract including total value and periods covered. 
 
9) Please provide the financial value for the first 12 months of the current 
contract in place. 
 
Section 4 
 
1) What is the name of the manufacture used to supply profiling bed 
frames? 
 
Answer: Huntleigh 
 
2) By which method is this procured? (Please state all that applies) 
 
Answer: Framework purchases 
 
3) Which products are used? (Please provide details) 
 
Answer: Contura range/8000/5000/9000 



 

 

 
4) What is the total number of hospital bed frames on-site? 
 
Answer: 1265 
 
5) Is the supply of bed frames contracted? 
Yes or No? 
 
Answer: NHSSC Framework 
 
The following questions are only applicable if the supply of profiling beds to 
the hospital trust is contracted. 
 
Answer: All N/A 
 
1) What date did your current contract start? 
 
2) How long is the current contract? (Including any extension periods) 
 
3) When does the current contract expire? 
 
4) When did you last tender the contract? 
 
5) As a result of the tender did you change provider? Yes or No (if Yes 
please state previous supplier) 
 
6) Please provide the financial value of the contract in the last 12 months of 
the previous contract including total value and periods covered. 
 
7) Please provide the financial value for the first 12 months of the current 
contract in place. 
 
 
 
In line with the Information Commissioner’s directive on the disclosure of information 
under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 your request will form part of our 
disclosure log. Therefore, a version of our response which will protect your anonymity 
will be posted on the County Durham and Darlington NHS Foundation Trust website. 
 
If you have any queries or wish to discuss the information supplied, please do not 
hesitate to contact me on the above telephone number or at the above address. 
 
If you are unhappy with the way your request for information has been handled, you 
can request a review by writing to: 
 
The Chief Executive 
County Durham & Darlington NHS Foundation Trust 



 

 

Darlington Memorial Hospital 
Hollyhurst Road 
Darlington 
DL3 6HX 
 
If, you remain dissatisfied with the handling of your request or complaint, you have a 
right to appeal to the Information Commissioner at: 
 
The Information Commissioner’s Office 
Wycliffe House 
Water Lane 
Wilmslow  
Cheshire 
SK9 5AF 
 
Telephone: 0303 123 1113 
Website: www.ico.gov.uk.  
 
There is no charge for making an appeal. 
 
Yours sincerely 

 
 
Joanna Tyrrell 
Freedom of Information Officer 

http://www.ico.gov.uk/

